

Group Art Unit: 3664  
Confirmation No.: 1804  
Examiner: Jen, Mingjen

Atty. Ref.: Leigh-12

**IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE**

Applicant : Leigh M. Rothschild  
Appl. No. : 11/413,890  
Filed : April 28, 2006  
For : DEVICE, SYSTEM AND METHOD FOR REMOTELY ENTERING,  
STORING AND SHARING ADDRESSES FOR A POSITIONAL  
INFORMATION DEVICE

Commissioner for Patents  
P.O. Box 1450  
Alexandria, VA 22313-1450

**AMENDMENT**

Sir:

In response to the Office Action of February 24, 2010, please amend the  
above-identified applications as follows:

### Amendments to the Specification:

Please replace paragraph 0062 with the following amended paragraph:

**[0062]** A driver of a vehicle needs route guidance to a specific location. When the driver enters the address information into the vehicle's GPS device, the device indicates to the driver that this address does not exist. The driver tries different permutations of the address including different cities, different street numbers, and different spellings of the street. Unfortunately, nothing works for the driver. The driver presses the telematics button in the vehicle (or issues a voice command) and is connected to a service operator. The operator identifies the vehicle and then the operator asks the driver for the information on what address he is looking for. The service operator then places this information into the computer server. Using various associated information on the address including but not limited to the name of a person residing at the address, the cross street that the address is at, the zip code of the address, the phone number of the address, alternative spellings of the address, and other information on the address, the operator is able to use this information, and various computer lookup databases 307 including phone number reverse search databases, zip code lookup databases, aerial location programs such as Google Earth, address databases, business yellow page databases, mapping software databases and other databases to resolve what is the correct address of the desired location. Once the service operator locates the correct address, the operator then submits the address to the server and the server resolves the address into latitude and longitude coordinates for the specified address. The service operator then transmits this information from the

server to the memory of the driver's GPS device. The driver is then able to obtain route guidance to the specified location.

**Amendments to the Claims:**

This listing of claims will replace all prior versions, and listings, of claims in the application:

1-24. (Canceled)

25. (Currently amended) A system for remotely entering location information into a positional information device, the system comprising:

a server configured to receive a request for an address of at least one location not already stored in the positional information device, to determine ~~coordinates~~ the address of the least one ~~requested~~ location and to transmit the determined ~~coordinates~~ address to the positional information device;

the positional information device including

a locational information module for determining location information of the positional information device;

a communication module for receiving the determined ~~coordinates~~ address of the at least one location from the server;

a processing module configured to receive the determined ~~coordinates~~ address from the communication module and determine route guidance based on the location of the positional information device and the ~~received~~ determined ~~coordinates~~ address; and

a display module for displaying the route guidance; and

a communications network for coupling the positional information device to the server.

26. (Currently amended) The system as in claim 25, wherein the positional information device transmits an identifier with the request to the server.

27. (Original) The system as in claim 26, wherein the identifier is a mobile phone number or an IP address.

28. (Original) The system as in claim 25, wherein the communications network is a telematics network.

29. (Currently amended) The system as in claim 25, wherein the request is received from the positional information device.

30. (Original) The system as in claim 25, wherein the request is received from a remote computer.

31. (Original) The system as in claim 30, wherein the remote computer transmits a first identifier with the request to the server.

# Explore Litigation Insights

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

## Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time alerts** and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

## Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

## Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

## API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

## LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

## FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

## E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.